

# ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 2<sup>ND</sup> SEPTEMBER 2019 AT 7.00PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, ASHBY CUM FENBY

Present: Cllr John Shaw Cllr Nick Pettigrew  
Cllr Jane Thomson Cllr Brian Purchon  
Cllr Carol Shaw

In Attendance: Kim Kirkham Parish Clerk

### 19/053 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012)

- (a) To record declaration of interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr Nick Pettigrew declared a Personal Interest in Agenda Item 19/059 Whitsend Farm.

- (b) To note dispensation's given to any member of the council in respect of the Agenda Items listed below - None received

### 19/054 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting

Apologies were received from Ward Councillor P. Jackson.

### 19/055 To consider any applications for co-option on to Ashby cum Fenby Parish Council

The Parish Council co-opted Carol Shaw and welcomed Cllr Shaw as a member.

### 19/056 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15minutes)

No resident present.

### 19/057 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> August 2019

To consider and approve the minutes held on 6<sup>th</sup> August 2019. **Resolved: The minutes were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.**

### 19/058 Police Report

The Police were unable to attend the meeting, but a Police Report was submitted. There have been twenty-six crimes reported in the Waltham Ward. **Action: Clerk to post Police Report on the Parish Notice Board.**

### 19/059 Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward

- 09/104 Whitsend Farm – Clerk advised that no update has been received in time for the meeting. **Action: On going**

- 19/009-1 Alternative signage regarding parking on grass verges – Cllr Pettigrew said that he had not had time to install the signs and agreed he would install them in the next few days. Cllr Purchon reported that two vehicles were parked on the village green, hopefully the signs will deter this from happening in the future.
- 19/037-1 Road Gullies – NELC has jetted out the gullies and they are running alright. However, the gully on the junction of Chapel Lane and Main Road has a hedge growing over it and the lid has seized. NELC will arrange for the lid to be replaced with a new one, so that it can be opened and jetted in the future. They will write to the owners of the property asking them to cut back the hedge to allow for future maintenance. **Resolved: No further action needed.**
- Newsletter – Clerk emailed the Newsletter to Councillors prior to the meeting. **Resolved: Councillors approved content and agreed for the Newsletter to be emailed to residents that have agreed to receiving it via email. Clerk to post on the notice board, website and Facebook.**

19/060 Items for Discussion

1. The Stables – Clerk said that she had not received a response from Mr Walsh in time for the meeting. **Clerk to contact Mr Walsh for a response**

19/061 Planning Matters

**Pending Consideration:**

- a) DM/0628/19/FUL – Land off Main Road. Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and the discharge of condition 3 (External Materials, 6 (Construction Management Plan) and 9 (Highways Construction) attached to DM/0211/18/FUL to amend layout of house 2.
- b) DM/0309/19AG – Land at Barton Street, Hatcliffe. Erect single storey agricultural barn with associated hard standing.

**Approved:**

- a) DM/0503/19/FUL – Land Off Main Road. Variation of condition 2 (Approved plans) attached to DM/0211/18/FUL (Erection of two detached dwellings with garages, a detached stable block and creation of new vehicular access) – Change of house design for house number 1, amend boundary line between plots, move position of garage and omit stables from application.

19/062 Clerk's Report - To receive and report any correspondence from Councillors or Members of the Public for consideration at the meeting

1. ERNLLCA has asked councils if they wish to propose no more than two parish or town councillors within the North East Lincolnshire District to be its representatives on the ERNLLCA Executive Committee. Names no later than 12 noon on Friday 21 September. The Parish Council agreed to propose David Hasthorpe. Clerk to email ERNLLCA.
2. ERNLLCA's AGM is being held at the Ropewalk, Barton upon Humber on 19<sup>th</sup> September starts at 7pm. Councils are invited to attend, numbers by 17<sup>th</sup> September 2019.

19/063 Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting – **Monday 7<sup>th</sup> October 2019 at 7pm.**
- Planning Committee Meeting – Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.
- ERNLLCA AGM – Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at 7pm in Ropewalk, Barton upon Humber

19/064 Finance

- a) Clerk advised that the online banking documents have been taken into the bank and that they will contact her once the information has been approved.

To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2019 and approve their payment: -

- 1) Kim Kirkham – Salary £145.00
- 2) Kim Kirkham – Mileage £27.00
- 3) Southern Electric – Telephone Box electric supply £6.96
- 4) Ashby PCC – Room Hire £35.00

**RESOLVED: Accounts approved for payment.**

The meeting closed at 19.33

Prepared by Kim Kirkham, Parish Clerk

Approved by: \_\_\_\_\_

*These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.*



# Local Community News

Protecting Communities, Targeting Criminals, Making a Difference

## Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby Update September 2019

### Crime

There have been 26 crimes reported in the Waltham Ward during August.

Over the 10<sup>th</sup> & 11<sup>th</sup> August entry was made to a property on Cheapside. The home was searched, and items stolen.

Just after midnight 11<sup>th</sup> August entry was made to another property on Cheapside after smashing a patio window. The home was searched, and items stolen.

Around 2am on 12<sup>th</sup> August an attempt to enter a property on Muirfield was made by trying the front door handle before driving away.

Overnight 13<sup>th</sup> & 14<sup>th</sup> August a new build home was entered by forcing French doors. A new washing machine was stolen.

Overnight 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> August an unsuccessful attempt was made to enter a garage at a property on Leas Close. The lock had been forced but no entry made.

On 3<sup>rd</sup> August a grain store at Louth Road was entered after forcing a door. Damage was caused inside the store.

Between 23<sup>rd</sup> & 27<sup>th</sup> August, workshops within a compound on Cheapside was entered.

During the evening of 2<sup>nd</sup> August, a rear number plate was stolen from a car parked on its drive at Waltham Road, Brigsley.

About 11.30pm on 22<sup>nd</sup> August a moped was stolen from an address on Fairway.

There have been four reports of criminal damage.  
window was smashed at a home on Fairway.

A car parked at a repair business on Waltham Airfield was damaged after windows were smashed and the bodywork scratched.

on New Road had front & rear bumpers scratched.  
property during a domestic incident.

A  
A car parked  
Damage caused to a

Other crime include:

One shop theft from the Co-Op.

Six assaults.

Two reports of harassment.

Two public order offences.

There has been four reports of ASB.

Youths causing issues riding mopeds on St Helens Crescent.

Youths causing issues around Salisbury Court.

Youths causing repeated issues to a resident on Fairway.

Youths gathering around the area of Peace Haven setting up tents.

### **How you can help**

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 716 Andy Potter [andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk](mailto:andrew.potter@humberside.pnn.police.uk)

PC 549 Sarah Swaby [sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk](mailto:sarah.swaby@humberside.pnn.police.uk)

PCSO 7602 Lesley Parry [lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk](mailto:lesley.parry@humberside.pnn.police.uk)